AGENDA

ALLIANCE

AFL

LIVABILITY

Board Members:

Shaun Biel  Trevor Bosworth @ Ben Bozek ® Regina Bradley ® Asante Cain ® Amy Cogswell @ Lamont Cole ® Robert Dean
Joe Elliot @ Steve Faber o Christian Frank e Erika Hanson e Johanna Jelks e Nicole Kosheba e Lynn Locke o Lance Marconi

Jon Oeverman e Haley Patrone o Kelli Jo Peltier ® Marcia Rapp @ Jenn Schaub e Jay Schrimpf e Rachael Tamez ® Aaron Terpstra
Lynee Wells

November 28, 2016
11:00a - 12:30p
29 Pearl Street, NW Suite #1
1. Callto order
2. Public Comment, Current Business — 3 minutes per person
3. July Minutes, Downtown Ambassador Report, GRPD Report - 10 minutes — motion
a.  Downtown Ambassador Reporting Update (Eledge)
4. Potential Public Restroom Concept (Larson) - 10 minutes
5. Dwelling Place Downtown Residential Survey (Schaub) - 10 minutes
6. “Cities for People: 1.3 - The City as Meeting Place” Discussion (Wells, All Members) - 25 minutes
7. Work Groups (time permitting) — 20 minutes
a. C/S/B - Sidewalk/Blockface Assessment Tool, Public Art RFP review
b. Engagement - Resident Network Events Review, Future Planning
c.  Mobility - BikeShare and Bike Parking Update
d.  Urban Rec - Parks Master Plan & Skate/BMX Update
8. Public Comment, Old Business — 3 minutes per person

9. Adjourn

wl

DOWNTOWN




Alliance for Livability UNAPPROVED MINUTES
Minutes-September 26, 2016

LA

DOWNTOWN

GRAND RAPIDS N2

Alliance for Livability

September 26, 2016
1. Call to order- Wells called the meeting to order at 11:04am

2. Members Present- Shaun Biel, Trevor Bosworth, Asante Cain, Lamont Cole, Joe Elliot, Nicole

Kosheba, Lance Marconi, Haley Patrone, Kelli Jo Peltier, Marcia Rapp, Jenn Schaub, Lynee Wells

Members Absent- Ben Bozek, Regina Bradley, Amy Cogswell, Robert Dean, Steve Faber, Christian
Frank, Erika Hanson, Johannah Jelks, Lynn Locke, Jon Oeverman, Jay Schrimpf, Rachel Tamez,

Aaron Terpstra
Others Present: Officer Eric Gizzi, Bill Kirk, Jennie Kovalcik, Tim Kelly, Melvin Eledge

3. Approval of July Meeting Minutes-

Motion: Lamont Cole, supported by Marcia Rapp, moved approval of July 25, 2016 minutes as presented.

Motion carried unanimously.

4. Ambassador /| GRPD Report-
Officer Gizzi said officers are busy with the crowds of ArtPrize. Officer Gizzi said there is a push to
have night shift community officers that may be realized in the fall with a budget amendment. Eledge

said the trash can art is finished and the cans have been deployed on South Division. Eledge said
twenty (20) more cans were added to fill gaps that existed downtown. Eledge said more staff are on

the streets during more times of day centered around ArtPrize.

5. Calder Plaza Design Update-
Kelly presented Calder Plaza design updates and overview to the alliance. Kelly said the Calder Plaza

Steering Committee created stakeholder focus groups and conducted two (2) surveys. Kelly said the
survey results indicated an interest in activation, access, design, and amenities. Kelly said the
consultant team helped create three (3) designs, and presented each. Kelly explained that not simply

one of the three (3) concepts will be chosen, but rather parts from each will become the final preferred



Alliance for Livability UNAPPROVED MINUTES
Minutes-September 26, 2016

choice. Kelly said in-depth workshops will be conducted at the end of the week on Thursday and
Friday, and invited anyone interested to join either session. Kelly said next steps include a final public
meeting proposed for the first week of November and a final preferred concept plan by mid-
December. Rapp asked if there has been collaboration with the Disability Advocates of Kent County.
Kelly replied yes; a walking tour was conducted and comments have been made on all concepts. Kelly
added that the Disability Advocates will be present at the meetings later this week. Cole said an
interesting design concept seen in other cities that could apply here is an emblem reflected onto the
ground that can be seen from all angles around the plaza. Marconi said the design should be more
about the experience than strictly what elements to add. Marconi asked if any considerations were
made to the route of skywalks and bridges, sound, AV systems, and acoustics to create an experience.
Kelly responded those elements will be part of the stage system, and discussions with event producers
will nail down specifics. Marconi added, water features can also be used as a therapeutic experience
and create sound rather than just being a grand feature. Elliot suggested making the skywalk more of
an experience and not just a method to get from one destination to the other by creating a seating
area or place to view the skyline. Kelly said survey results show people are moving towards the bridge
connectivity, allowing for more in-depth discussions. Elliot asked what will happen after December.
Kelly said discussing funding will be a priority. Kelly added DGRI will work with the City and County
since they own the plaza property. Peltier asked what the budget is for the future concept. Kelly said
the budget has not yet been developed, but cost estimates will happen in December. Cole asked if
there was a way to tie the blue bridge lighting to the plaza to create a city-wide lighting system. Kelly
replied lighting will a part of the final plan and noted the suggestion. Cain asked if the City and
County had provided feedback. Kelly said members of each are on the steering committee and
communication with their employees is ongoing. Wells asked if all three (3) concepts include making
Ottawa a two-way street. Kelly said yes. Bosworth said all concepts are respectable and include GR
Forward goals, without overdoing any one element. Marconi noted the need for alternative
transportation options, like bike storage. Marconi asked if adding a historic piece has been considered.
Kelly said there are currently a statue and memorial near the Ottawa entrance to the plaza, but
thoughts to celebrate the 50" year anniversary in 2019 are underway. Kirk asked if the update will be
added to next year’s budget. Kelly said the project will most likely straddle the next couple of fiscal
year budgets. Kirk said the link to the survey will be sent out to all members, and encouraged emailing

Kelly any feedback.

6. Project Updates-
a. ArtCans: Kirk said the ArtCans have been deployed, hugely in part by Dwelling Place.

Schaub said Dwelling Place worked with sixty four (64) community artists to complete the
project. Eledge said a coat of anti-graffiti spray was added to allow for cleaning without
ruining the art.

b. Walkability Enhancements: Kirk said the Pearl Street project just wrapped up, noting it is a

dramatic improvement that can be seen on the DASH ride that will be taken later today. Kirk
said the underpass lighting is installed and operational. Kirk said pedestrian counters are
installed and providing good data thus far. Kirk added considerations to presenting the data

are underway. Kirk said a consultant is being brought in to analyze Sheldon for redesign



Alliance for Livability UNAPPROVED MINUTES
Minutes-September 26, 2016

concepts. Kirk noted that Kelly is on the steering committee for that project so ongoing
feedback will be provided.

c. Public Art: Kirk said plans for a large mural by the Downtown Market on a retaining wall have
been postponed due to construction. Kirk added other areas, such as the underpass by
Michigan, are being considered for a long term investment. Kirk said the signal box art RFP

will go out in the next month.

d. Sidewalk Assessment Tool: Kirk said the goal is to complete a sidewalk assessment quarterly.
Kirk added DGRI will be asking for volunteers from this group to conduct the assessment
when the time comes to ensure we are keeping up with beautification and clean efforts.

e. Bikeshare Feasibility REP: Kirk said a demand and feasibility study should take less than five
(5) months, and this project has just been kicked off.

f.  Bike Parking Workgroup: Kirk said the group is looking into bike coral parking, sidewalk

parking, and other bike enhancements. Kirk added the group is considering artistic treatments
for these enhancements over the next month with the help of the mobility working group.
g. Accessibility Audit: Kirk said DGRI is getting another audit from the Disability Advocates of

Kent County with improvement recommendations. Kirk said the last large audit was

conducted in 2006, and any upcoming improvements will help form some public right of way

construction over the next few years.

7. Public Comment/Old Business-
Bosworth said a streetscape improvement will be applied to Newberry Street from Monroe Avenue to

Division Avenue. Bosworth said construction has kicked off and any updates will be provided over the
next few weeks. Schaub echoed Officer Gizzi's mention of community officers for evening shifts by
asking for letters of support. Schaub said there is no budget for this type of support right now. Schaub
said specifically in the Heartside Neighborhood, community support is needed versus police officers
because of the invested knowledge that community officers would have while working the late hours to
create solutions. Cain asked what the evening hours would be. Gizzi said the 5pm-3am slot would be
filled by community officers. Schaub said the only other day there would not be coverage is on
Sunday, due to their slow nature. Gizzi said police officers can change their hours throughout the
week to fit needs, as well. Kirk asked Schaub to share any information with the alliance members. Kirk

also announced the next Resident Network event will be hosted on November 9.

8. Adjourn-
Wells adjourned the meeting at 12:21pm to participate in a DASH trip.

Minutes taken by:
Jennie Kovalcik
Administrative Assistant

Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.



Downtown Grand Rapids

Ambassador Program
September & October 2016

OOOOOOOO



Hospitality Highlights

Place Holder

September and October saw an
increase in pedestrian traffic with the
onset of Art Prize 2016. The event
often brings large crowds of school
kids throughout the week days and
visitors throughout the evenings

and weekends.

Feedback

Hi | was downtown yesterday and
came across your employee Joshua
Collins on the sidewalk. | appreciated
his work and wanted you to know he
is doing a good job!

thanks!

QUICK VIEW
Sep 01, 2016 -- Oct 31, 2016
5 Suspicious Package

Rick & Marcia prep for a tv spot

9 Request for Police
12 Suspicious Person
ol -1-'.‘-{,_{ 13 Request for Fire/EMS
17 Panhandling - Aggressive
20 Motorist Assist
24 Observation - Fighting
27 Umbrella Escorts
59 Panhandling - Passive
78 Bicycle (miles)
96 Business Contact

761 Safety Escort

1097 Sidewalk Violation (skatebo
arding/Bicycling/Rollerbladi
ng)

1316 Outreach Contact

3859 PA - Directions

7980 PA - Information

1468 PA - Program Information
26864 PA - Other

GI?LOCKW Page 2 of 5



Beautification

Accomplishments

Our horticulture team continues their
efforts in watering the planters,
trimming the plants and mitigating
issues that have come up (like plants
getting trampled).

Art Prize 2016 brought large crowds
into the downtown and with the
crowds we saw a large increase in
trash collection with an extra 500 bags
being picked up each month by the
ambassador program; this doesn't
count any trash, recycling or compost
collected by the public works
department.

Feedback

Constantly, we have clients visiting
from out of town and one of the first
things they say is how clean
downtown Grand Rapids is. Joshua
Collins, I had the chance in meeting
today. Very nice, and respectful.
Respectfully,

Dan Waskiewicz

QUICK VIEW
Sep 01, 20716 -- Oct 31, 2076
1710 Graffiti - Removed

1887 Weed Abatement (block
faces)

3253 Trash (Bags collected)
7780 Planters Watered

Rick uses the Billy Goat to remove confetti from Monroe Center

GH?ELOCKW Page 3 of 5



Special Projects

Accomplishments

Special projects focused their efforts
on repainting and deploying
additional trash cans throughout the
downtown. While the cans were
designed to help provide additional
infrastructure during Art Prize they
will be permanent installations
throughout the district.

We also focused our efforts on
finishing up the Art Can project
designed to enhance the South
Division corridor with trash cans with
art installed that would replace
existing cans and fill some of the
identified gaps in that area as well.

Rebecca & Melvin deliver the first wave of the new art cans .. | Q U | CK VI EW
\ [ T Sep 02, 2016 -- Oct 31, 2016
At : 21.5 Backpack Blower (hours)

24.5 Billy Goat Hours

32 Power Washing (block
faces)

68.9 ATLV Hours

Melvin works to install the art on the new cans

BLOCK:,

II AN SMS HOLDINGS COMPANY

Page 4 of 5



Highlights

Marcia changes a trash bag on Monroe Center

New Logos for the brutes promoting the SORT program Evangeline trains Betsy on clean operations

GgLOCKby Page 5 of 5


http://www.tcpdf.org

Statistics

ATLV Hours
Backpack Blower (hours) 2 NA 2
Bicycle (miles) 66 169 -103
Billy Goat Hours 1 NA 1
Segway Hours 1 39 -38
Business Contact 56 147 -91
Graffiti - Removed 555 59 496
Motorist Assist 14 11 3
Observation - Fighting 7 16 -9
Outreach Contact 765 2304 -1539
PA - Directions 2161 6038 -3877
PA - Information 5081 10310 -5229
PA - Other 14105 15876 -1771
PA - Program Information 736 3655 -2919
Panhandling - Aggressive 8 119 -111
Panhandling - Passive 17 85 -68
Planters Watered 4970 NA 4970
Power Washing (block faces) 32 NA 32
Request for Fire/EMS 4 27 -23
Request for Police 1 14 -13
Safety Escort 625 4103 -3478
Sidewalk Violation 636 1395 -759
Suspicious Package 4 5 -1
Suspicious Person 1 129 -128
Trash (Bags collected) 1529 323 1206
Umbrella Escorts 4 33 -29
Weed Abatement 858 NA 858
Totals 32169 44649 -12480

Statistics overview for September 2016 and 2015 shows the ambassador
program down over 12,000 contacts from the same period last year.
Recruiting for the team has been a constant challenge and we

unfortunately went into Art Prize understaffed.

w

DOWNTOWN
S RANG PiDs INC

ATLV Hours
Backpack Blower (hours) 19.5 NA 19.5
Bicycle (miles) 12 56.2 -44.2
Billy Goat Hours 23.5 NA 23.5
Segway Hours 0 16 -16
Business Contact 40 279 -239
Graffiti - Removed 1155 181 974
Motorist Assist 6 23 -17
Observation - Fighting 17 34 -17
Outreach Contact 551 1387 -836
PA - Directions 1698 2582 -884
PA - Information 2899 3853 -954
PA - Other 12759 7208 5551
PA - Program Information 732 1326 -594
Panhandling - Aggressive 9 137 -128
Panhandling - Passive 42 58 -16
Planters Watered 2810 NA 2810
Power Washing (block faces) 2 NA 2
Request for Fire/EMS 9 25 -16
Request for Police 8 12 -4
Safety Escort 136 347 -211
Sidewalk Violation 461 426 35
Suspicious Package 1 3 -2
Suspicious Person 11 61 -50
Trash (Bags collected) 1724 221 1503
Umbrella Escorts 23 23 0
Weed Abatement 1029 NA 1029
Totals 26122 18186 7936

Statistics overview for October 2016 and 2015 shows the ambassador
program up almost 8,000 contacts from the same period last year. The
team was much closer to being fully staffed this month and the warmer

weather helped to keep people out and about throughout downtown.

BLOCK:,
BLOCK

il SAES HOLDINGS COMPaNT




Statistics - New Capabilities (Preview)

(Top Left) Ambassador Statistics by location, the map at left shows all
statistics captured for the month of September 2016 throughout the
entire district. Currently not all of our statistics are able to be captured

_____

SR a2 g e MICHI with this type of location data, however we will be getting a hardware
' e upgrade that will allow statistics for all ambassadors to be gathered with
the corresponding location data.

\) Heritage Hil | (Bottom Left) With the location data in place we are able to pin point
- 'IEJ'E_SFTP_I‘-i?‘ ~ specific tasks and filter down where the ambassadors are gathering the
Istrict

[ data in the field. We will be able to tailor this data and include it in

| reports based on the needs of DGRI.

GilletthBridge

(Left) The pinpoints at left indicate various points where

graffiti was removed in the downtown core area.

‘BLOCKw
BLOCK

DOWNTOWN

GRAND RAPIDS INC





















	01 Agenda
	02 AFL September Meeting Minutes
	03 Downtown Ambassadors September Report
	04 Downtown Ambassadors Report Statistics
	05 Downtown Ambassadors New Report Preview
	06 Jan Gehl Life Between Buildings 1.3



